Vau:_;hn, Lorena

From: Salinas, Amy

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 8:40 AM

To: Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: FW: Fully executed CAFO-Discovery Producer Services

From: O'Neill, Ashley <Ashley.ONeill@williams.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 8:37 AM

To: Salinas, Amy <salinas.amy@epa.gov>; Dufrene, Calbert <calbert.dufrenejr@williams.com>
Cc: Robledo, Tony <Robledo.Tony@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Fully executed CAFO-Discovery Producer Services

Thank you, Amy. We will submit payment of the civil penalty within 30 days of the effective date.

Best regards,
Ashley

From: Salinas, Amy <salinas.amy@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 12:25 PM

To: O'Neill, Ashley <Ashley.ONeill@williams.com>; Dufrene, Calbert <Calbert.DufrenelJr@Williams.com>
Cc: Robledo, Tony <Robledo.Tony@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fully executed CAFO-Discovery Producer Services

Please find attached the fully executed and filed CAFO for Discovery Producer Services. Pursuant to the CAFO, Discovery
Producer Services must pay $105,302 within 30 days of the effective date. The effective date is July 20, 2021. Please
acknowledge receipt of this email. The CAFO was also sent to Mr. Dufrene via certified mail today. Thank you both for
your time and attention in resolving this matter.

Thanks,

Amy Salinas

Assistant Regional Counsel

Water Enforcement Branch

Office of Regional Counsel

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6
214.665.8063

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged, and/or attorney work product and is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, reliance, or distribution by others without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.

This email originates outside of Williams. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for
information.




